



D: 780.638.1020

C: 780.235.6020

E: bbedry@fcmi.net

PROFILE:

Brian Bedry started with Fillmore Construction as a Site Superintendent in 1995 and moved into the office as a Project Manager in 2005. Brian has been in the construction industry for over fifty years; his vast knowledge and experience is a true asset to our warehouse and food processing projects. Many of these projects are completed on a Construction Management and Design Build basis; most are also completed on extremely tight schedules, during shutdowns, and over evenings and weekends. Brian's clients return to Fillmore Construction regularly due to the valuable knowledge Brian offers his clients.

FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

SOFINA FOODS INC.

Sofina/Lilydale Plant, Edmonton AB (2013): Total Project Value: \$650,000
Renovation improvements to the process and packaging plant - 20,000ft²

BRANDT DEVELOPMENTS

Brandt Tractor, Edmonton AB (2013): Total Project Value: \$306,000
Interior Renovation - 12,000ft²

EDMONTON ELECTRIC

Edmonton Electric, Edmonton AB (2012): Total Project Value: \$246,000
Design Build and Tenant improvement - 5,000ft²

LILYDALE POULTRY

North Plant, Edmonton AB (2009-Present): Total Project Value: \$10,000,000
Multiple Renovations, including installation of chillers, upgrade refrigeration, restoration of blast freezer, and ongoing Facility Maintenance

South Plant, Edmonton AB (2011): Total Project Value: \$100,000
Multiple Renovations

MAPLE LEAF FOODS

Chicken Processing Plant, Edmonton AB (1995 – Present): Total Project Value: \$10,000,000
Interior Renovations and Building Expansions

CANADA SAFEWAY LTD.

Safeway Distribution, Edmonton AB (1995 - Present): Total Project Value: \$5,000,000
Multiple Renovations and Tenant Improvements

Lucerne Milk, Edmonton AB (2008 – Present): Total Project Value: \$1,000,000
Multiple Plant Renovations and Office Upgrades



BRIAN BEDRY

Project Manager

Lucerne Ice Cream, Edmonton AB (1995 – Present): Total Project Value: \$1,000,000
Multiple Plant Renovations

SHOPPERS DRUG MART (SDM)

SDM Multiple Renovations, Alberta (1995-Present): Total Project Value: \$6,000,000
Multiple Renovations across Alberta

SDM Meadowlark Shopping Centre, Edmonton AB (2010): Project Value: \$600,000
Building Expansion and Tenant Improvements - 15,500ft²

Home Health Care, Calgary AB (2009): Project Value: \$800,000
Interior Renovation - 4,000ft²

Home Health Care, Red Deer AB (2010): Project Value: \$600,000
Interior Renovations - 6,000ft²

Home Health Care, Edmonton AB (2008 – Present): Total Project Value: \$800,000
Interior Renovations - 8,000ft²

OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Groat Road Bridge

Edmonton, AB (1987): Project Value: \$6,000,000
Superintendent for Structural Repairs and bridge widening

Sky Boxes Rexall Place

Edmonton, AB (1985): Project Value: \$4,000,000
Superintendent, built 16 sky boxes on the second floor of Rexall Place

University of Alberta Hub Mall

Edmonton, AB (1986): Project Value: \$12,000,000
Renovation of 455 suites and 4 mall concords

EDUCATION:

Construction Engineering Technology, NAIT, 1969

Red Seal Journeyman Carpenter, NAIT, 1967

CAREER:

2007-Present **Project Manager**, Fillmore Construction

1995-2007 **Superintendent**, Fillmore Construction

1992-1994 **Owner**, Structures West

1981-1992 **Superintendent**, Stuart Olson Construction Ltd.

1976-1979 **Superintendent**, B.J. Graham Construction

1972-1976 **Estimator and Project Manager**, D. Linden Construction and Engineering

1971-1972 **Superintendent**, Forest Construction

1964-1971 **Carpenter, Foreman, and Superintendent**, Poole Construction